UMNITED NATIONS
CCONOMIC

Q‘x i 1
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

o

GONTENTS:

OURURAL
E/CN.7 /SR, 175 3ev. 1

L cune 1952

SUULIoh OWlY -

COMMISEION ON NARZCTIC TIUGS
Ceventi: Sesslon
SUMMARY RECORD CF THE EUYNIRT™D AND SEVENTY FIFTH MEETIRG

HEald at Headguarters, New York,
on Tuecday, 29 April 1%2, at 10.20 a.m,

The guestion of cymtheis maroosic drugs (E/CN.T/L.8/Rev.l)
The repert of the United Nations Comrission of Inguiry oa the
Coca Leaf (E/1666-E/CN.7/AC.2/1, B/1666/Add.1/Rov, L~
E/CN.T/AC.1/ACE.1/Rev, 1, RJL506/A44,3-E/CN.T /AC.2/2 /884, 3;
E/CN.7/235; B/CI.T7/6R.118, T/0N,7/SR.119)

Membere: Meo
Mr,
Mr,
Mr,
M,

DABAC

NIKOLIC
SEARMAN

HSIA

YARMCTD

VAILLE
KRISENAMOCDTHY

Moxlso
Yugoslavia
Canzdn
Caina
Egypt
Francs
India



»

-

S T B TS s

Moubers (eontirved):

e ARDAYAN Tren
My, [FUVSSE ; Nothorlands

My, AVAT.S)

Mo, VOKCE ) Poru
Mre. MELCHIOR Poland
M, OR Turkey
Mr, ZARUSOV : Unicn of Soviet Socialis$ Ropudlise
Mr, WATXER . United Kirglom of Crezt Brissin and
Northern Irsland
My, ANSLINGER United States of Armerica
Obgsrver:  -ifr. FAVACAS-¥OCRO  Bolivia
Alfo pragent: Dr, WOLFF Wardd Eoalth Organization (WHO)
M, MAY Fermancnt Contral Opivm Doard
Mr. MARSEJTO Taterastioral Criminal Polise Commission -
Secroimolats e, STIINIC Dirscvor, Diviaion of Narcolic Drugs
Mr. LOPEZ-VEY Division of Narcetic Drugs
s BOLTCY Sacrotery of ths Comnisslon

/TEE QUESTION



E/ON.T/SR75/R0v 1
Page 3

TIW QUESTION OF SYNIHETIC MARCOTIC IRUGS (B/CN.T7/L.8/Rav.l)

Day WOLEF (Vordd Fpalilr Organizaticn), referming to VHO's
recommealation that analogues of esriein syuthetics should be placed under
conirol tntil proven mot to be addictisn-producing, suggested that paragraph 2 of
the Jolat French nnd United 3iates revisad draft resclutlon on the question
of syathetlc nursotic drugs (E/CN.7/L.S8/Rev.1) should be redrafiad to read:

"Endorseo the reccmmondations of the World Health Organization,
the Tarmanen® Contral Oplum BHoard ard the Supervisory Body contalned
regpeciively in the ‘'0fficlal Recorde of the World Health Organlzation,
Ho. 19 (1249)° and in documents B/O3/7 =nd E/0SB/9 of 1951."

Morsover; poragraph 3 (9) should be amendod to road:

"Making yeimlatlcne o sncurve that all peckoges containing a
synthebtic naccoblic drxun  should veo clesxrly markad with the
internatlanal nwvrvﬁut”'f’r nans of *he drug and with a double
rel line so that thsy woy be ldentifisd by the commotent gervioces,”

It would Lelp ousioma oyficers to0 ldeabtify addiction-producing 2rugs
if the ipvormetionsl nonepropgristery moe of the synihetic narcotic drmg
avpoared on all packages containing such druzs. Ouoting the lazt sentence of
peragravh 10 on page 12 of the third veaport of the WHO Zxpcrt Conritiee on
druge liable o producs addictloa, he said thet 1t was lwportent that govermments
ehould uas the non-propristary asros selected by WHO, He would refar apain

to that questlon whon the Commlieslon discussed item 12 of itas agenda.

Mr. KROTSEE (Wethsriands) sald that a resclution of the Xind
submitted by the Fronch esd Unitcd Statea veprecentntives should be as
clearly wordsd and as simnie ag roasibla , eand bo could not therefore sgupport
the amandments sugcested by thy VEQ repvessntatlive, It wos useless 1o sugeest
thet the won-proprietery nome of & dvng ehonld appoar on a package os long
a5 all Stabss hal not amreed te ues ono parilcular non-proprietary name for

ne particular drue., He sugaeeted, however, that WIO might be osked to submit
Turther proposals on ron-prooristery names, It was unneceszary to i‘emind e
Leonomic and Sociel Council of VIHC'r vedammerdatlon, as that body had already
accapted 1t (recolvtion 246/ I} ). .

/Mr, SHARMAN



E /CI-I,;;?/SR 175/Rev.1

Mr, SIARMAN (Canada) supported the joint draft resolution with the
exception of paragraph 3 (o). Canada had brought synthetic narcotic drugs
tnder the same control as ordinary narcotic drugs end was experiencing little
difficulty in enforcing it. If oaragraph 3 (e) were accepted, packages '
contalning natural narcotlc drugs, such as Jeroin, would have nc apeclal
marking while those contalning synthetic drugs, possibly much less dangsrous,
would bosar double red lines: Such & &istinction‘was not loglcal. The Commission's
ain ghould be to bring synthetic nerzotic drugs under the same high level of
control as ordimary narcotic drugs, dut not to go any further.

Mr.VVAILﬁE (France) suppofted the first amendment suggpested by the
WHO representative, but thought that the second one was promature and should
be discussed under item 12 of the agsnda.

The Cenadian repireseutative's opjJoction might be met by the deletion
of the word "synthetic" in peragrapt 3 (e). The double red line would then
help customs and other officlals to recognize sny narcotlc drvg . He agreed
with thc etatsment that synihetlc narcollc drugs should be brousht under the
sare contrbl as ordinary narcotlc drugs. He added that the sponsors had
conteuplated that ths red lines should be placed not on the outer wrapping,
but on the inside contailner,

The CHAIRMAN could not support the suggested delstion of the word
"synthetlc," as the whole revised draft resolution referred to the questlon of
synthetic narcotlc érugs.

Mr. SEARMAN (Canada) pointed out that any imported products coming
under the Food and Drugs Act and the Narcotlce Act were held by the Canadian
customs until the recildent vort inspector, who was a qualified chemist, had
inspected them. It was therefore imnossible Ffor narcotic drvgs not involved
in the 1llicit traffic, vwhether merked with rod lines or not, to enter the

country undstected.

Mr. VATLLE (Frence) said that he had entered Canada with drugs in his

lugaage and they had not been examined by the customs offlcials.

/In order



E/oN,T/ SR.175 ev, L
Page 5

In order to pass through the French customs all drugs, even those in
the posscssicn of travellers, must be eovered by a drug authorization issued by
the Minisiry cf Health, Packages of synthetic drugs often reached France
without the necessary expord documenis and were cleared unwittingly by the
French customs. He was sure thet a similer problem existed in other countwies.

Mr. WALXER (United Kingdom), supportingtte Canadian representativels
remarks, thought that it would be unwise to make such an imporiant change in
the general system of narcolics control so easually., He was sure thnat his
Government would do everything in its power to help its continental neighbours
solve the protlem which foced them, azd would give the proposal in the joint
draft resolucion its most ssrivus consideration, It was customary, however,
in the United Kingdom to hold fairly wide consultations with the competent
services and the trade, and uniil that hod been done he could not commit his
Govermment. He would therefore abstain when the metter was put to the vote,

Mr, MARABUTO (International Ciiminal Police Commission) supported
the proposal for marking paciceges with a double red line,

Mr. AVALOS (Peru) supported the joint draft resolution for the
reasons adduced by other speakers and also emphasized the diffieulties of
customs officials in identifying synthetic narcotic drugs. Although Peru hed
not yet ratified the 1948 Protocol, it had co-cperatzd fully with other
States in the international coatrol of all narcotic drugs since 194k,

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yuzoslavia) ceuld not support the French rerresentativets
proposal that the word "synthetic" should te deleted. The whsele draft
regolution referred to syatvhetie narcotic drugs, and the smendment suggested

would nmerely cemplicate amtters, Efficient conirol wae applied to ordinary
narcotic druzs and c¢vsiczms oiTiciuls fouend no difficulty in identifying them,

Mr. VAILLE (France), referring to the United Kipgdom representetivets
remarks pointed oubt that +le provision in question was only & recommendation -
and asked whether he covid suzgest a different solutiom,

/Mr. WALKER



FMY/SRATS fRev. 1

i Y

Mr. VAIXFR (United Kingdom) euphasized that he was not formally
cypozing the réealﬁtion; He Wwas merely sayinz that he cculd hirdly actively
support 1t since he could not know whether his Governwent would. accept the
recammendation until the necessarys consultations had been held. He conceded

that he hed no alternative solution to offer.

Mr. AMSLTNGER (United Siates of America) felt that 1t was dangerous
to place a distinguishing mark on the outer wrapoing of a package of drugs,
as 1t migcht leaditd pilferage on ths docixe, In transit or in warehonges. The
League of Natlons Advisory Comalt ee on tri’fic in opitwm and other dangerous
drugs had so dacided‘many years previously. He suggested therefore that
containers of drugs'for the export trade frhould be labellsd in a distinctive VEY .
Customs officers were not alwayc familia» w!th the various synthetic narcotic.

drugs and a distinguishing mark would ags?e . them in thelr work.

Mr, VAILLE (Franze} o omorisd ~ho United States reprsaentative’s
suggestion, He pointed ouyb, fur hoeruere, that llicit traffiskers vonld not
receive aﬁy additional heln from suach wmarl.ings, as the lebele already indlcated
the formulas of drugs, which the tratfickors kuew.

As regards the suggestec deletion of the word "eynthetic," he was
willing to abide by the Cormission's decinlson and would not insist on the
aneniment . V

tr. SHARMAN (Canada), replying to a gqueation from the CHAIRMAN as
to vhother he could accept the United States interprotation, maintained that 1t
was 1llogical to recoumend that all packages of pozaibly less dangsrous
éynthetic narcotic drugs should bear a distinguishing mark vhile packages of

such a dangerous drug as heroln bore no such mark.

Mr. WALKFR (United Kingdom) thought that while the vroposed markings
might not substentially increase the risk of theft by reguler traffickers, they
nizht increass the r lgk of casual pllferane,

Mr. OR (Tuviey), supporting the Jjoint draft resolution, acked what
progress t he WAO Fxpert Committse on drugs liable to produce add}ction, and the
WHO Committee of Zxperts on the Intermatlonal Pharmacopoeia had made as regards
recommendations on universal non-propvrietary names for synthetic drgs.

/Dr. WOLFF



E/ CN .7/ SR,YIT5 ev. L
Pago T

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) said that the two expert
committees of WHO were working in elose co-operation on internationnl noa-
proprietary mames for Arugs and a spesial cotmittes had been set up to
expedite thatwork. It was hoped that im the future the terms selected would

e more widely accepted.,

Mr, ANSLINGER (United Stetes of America) notieed from the Annual
Cunmary of Iaws and Regulations relating to the control of parcotic drugs
(E/NL.1550/Summary) that Iran had not yet placed methadone or pethidine under
control and enquired adout Iran's ziperienee in that respect.

Mr. ARDATIAN (Iran) said thet, as far as he was avare, awy narcotic

drug imported into Iran required a liconce.

In enaver to & question from the CEAIRMAN, Mr. VAILLE (France)} axd
My, ANSLINGER (United Stetes of Ameriea) accepted the amendment proposed by the
WHO representative to paracraph 2 of the Joint draft resolution (E/CN.7/L.8&/Rev.l) .

In ansver to s further questiom, Mr, VAILIE (Frauce) caid it would be

better to discuss the amendment proposed by the WHO ropresentative to
parsgraph 3 (o) of the draft resolution under the item "Other busimeas", or, if
that procedure was not acceptable, to put the amendmsnt to the voto separately.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the WHCG emendment to paragraph 3(e) of

the draft resoclutioen. S ‘
The WHO amendment to parngraph 3 (e) was unanimously rejeeted.

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote the French representative's proposal

to delete the word "synthetic" frcm paragraph 3(e).
The French reprosentative's amondment wns rejected ¥y & votes to U,

with 5 abotentione,

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) explained that he would abstain in the vote on the
draft resolution because he could not aceept paragraph 3(e), altheugh he

supported the remsinder.
/Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY



E/cN, T/SR.l’TB/Rev 1
Page

‘Mr. KRISENAMOORTEY (India) said that customs officials in India had
axperienced no difficﬁlty in identifyinz narcotic drugs without the aésisténce
of the marking proposed in paragraph 3 (e). He would therafore abatain in the
f@ﬁiﬁg on the draft resolution for the reasons given by the United Fﬂngaem
cepresentative, although he supporved the drafi resolution apart from -
naragraph 3 (e).

The CHAIRMAIl put toc the vote the joint draft resolution
/CN.7/L.6/Rev.1) with the amendment proposed by the WHO representative to
paragraph 2. '

The Joint draft resolubtion, ag amended, was adopted by 10 votesg to

none, with 5 shgtentions,

Mr. ZAKUSOV (Unlon of Soviet Soclalist Republics) said ke ha
abstained in the voting on the draft resolution because his Governument dld not

recognize the designations established by WHO and by the pharmacoposa iniernation-
alis. ' ' ' o
The meetling was suspedned at 12 noon and was resumed at 12 30 Dy

[HF REPORT OF THE UNTIED NATIONS COHAT SBION CF LNoum ON TEE COCA Lw
(8/1666-E/CN.7/4C.2/1, 9/1606/,&5.&.1/‘2@ 1-0/CN7/7C02 /1 /Add ) /Rev . 1,
3/1666/04d,3-B/CN.T/AC.2/1 /04,3, B/ON.7/235, 1/CN.7/SR.1A8, B/CH.T/5R.115)

At the invitation of the Chalimen, Mr, Navailas-Mogro (Bolivia) took

2 seat at theCormission table.

In. addit101 to the documents listed under the: agenaa item, the
SEATRMAN drew attention to the Bulletin on Narcotics for April -June 1952, the
major part of which was devoted to the coca-lsaf problem,

He stated that by a decisglon of the Carmiseion, ilr, Fonda, the
Chairman of the formsry United Natlions Commission of\Enquiry on the Coca leaf
had been invited to attend vhen the Commissidn dilgcussed the Eeport of the
Comission of Enguiry, but had been unable to do so.

M. BOLTON



E/CN.7/SR.AT5 " -~ .-
Page 9

Mr, BOLTON (Secrstary of the Commission) read a letter from
Mr. Fonda thenking the Commission for ite invitation end expressing regret
that a previous sngagement pra;mnjbcd.v him from accepting 1t.

At the r@quaat of Mr. ANSLINGER (United Sta.tea of Am'*nca),
Mr STEINIG (Socretaria.t) read Economic and Social Council resolution 395 D
(IIII). He oxplaired that the use of the word "accomplished" in paregraph 2
of the_raéolution incliéated that the Council c‘onuidered that theiCommiaqion
of Enguiry had ccmplefad the work 1t k2d been set up to do. - In parcgraph b
the Council dnstructed the Coﬁiaim on Narcotie Ik'ugé to émmine the probdlem
of the coca leaf and to eubmit recommendetlons on the matter. It was obvious
from those two paregraphs that the Council felt that the Commissiocn of Enquiry
had completed its task by submitting its report and as an a.d. hoc . body had. thus,
mturally ceased to exist.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) said that the Council's
actiocn had been somewhat promaturs. Tha Cormission was now about to hear
representatives speak on 'che natter. The Chairman of the Commission of
Enquiry should be presont to a.nswr those siatements, which might include
eriticisms of the Report.

Mr. VAIILE (France) associated. himself with the United States repre-
centative's remarks ., Althouga reaolution 395 D (XI1T) had besn adopted by
the Council , there had been no explicit discussion of the ‘suppression of the
' Cormission of E‘nquiry. It was regrattable that the Commission should have
been o ppressed without a full discuseion of the question.

Mr STEINIG (Secretariat) said 1t was not & quostion of "auy preasing"
the Conxnission. There was a difference between the suppression of a commiseion
and the end of its mndate'.v The Council had merely stated that 1t considored
the task of the Commission of Fnquiry accomplished and had oxpressed 1te
appreciation of the work dbng. ‘

[Moreover,’



1.5 £ SECQE JUIOR (RS SRR -

E/CN.T/SR.1T5/ 0.1
Puge 10

Moreover, the Chairman of the former Commissieﬁ of Enquiry hed been
invited to be present, but had been unable to aﬁtend the Commission’s meetings.

In answer to a question from Mr. ANSLIKGER (Upfted States of America)
33 to vwhich delegation had proprsed the dze rocolution ad dopicd by ‘the Council
18 resolution 395 D (XIII), Mr. STEINIG (Seeretariat) said that the resolution
12d been drafted and submitted by the Commission on Narcotic Drugs at iﬁs'
fifth session (E/1889/Rev.l; E/CN 7/216/Rev.1, p.17).

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of Americe) supported by Mr, VAILLE
‘France), did not think the Commission had interpreted its draft resolution as
relieving the Commission of Ernquiry of its functiens.

The CHAIFMAN pointed out that the Commission would have to tace 1its

work on the Ccuncilts resolution.

¥r. NAVAJAS-MOGRO (Bolivia) expressed his Government's appreciation
af the invitatior to be represented during the discussion of the Roport of the
Cormaiassion of Enquiry. His Governmeat was dzeply interested in the problem -~
indeed, the Commission of Enquiry had been created at the request of thé
Goveraments of Bolivia and Peru -- and it regretted that 1t had been unable
0 comply with paregraph 3 of Council Resolution 395 D (XIII). It accepted
the statements and conclusions in the cemments by members of the Commission of
Znquiry on the statements made by the Bolivian and Peruvian representatives
(E/lééé/Add.l/Rev.l), in the sense that it would agrec to the proposed studies
of the effects of chewing the coca lesf. Those studies shbuld be carried out
over a period of at least two years, znd on twe groups liviﬁg at high altitudes.
.Cne group would actraska control group and mo change would be made in its way
of life and diet. The other would be given additional Tood of definite
rutritive snd energy value and its egnaumptibm of coca would be gradually
decreased. The organic changés resulting from that decrease weuld be studied.
At the asme time as those experimenis were being carried on, the Bolivian
Government would recommend to the producers of coca, who were of considerable
imporitance to the country’s econcmic life, that they should increase the
production ef other agricultural products, such as coffee, the revenue from

/which



E/CN.T/SRJ1T5/ 7 ~7.1
Page 11

vbich might replace that now obtained from ceca and thus avoid sericus economic
dfelocetion, , , ‘. S ,

The Conmlgeion would, of courss, realize that technical and experi-
mental eqilpnent would bz needz2d for such studies and that it would be
lzpossille to carry them out without technical assistance from the United
flaticne.  The Belivian Government therefore asked far the help of the United
Hetlons and the specialized agencice in the provision of the necessary material
erd of a8 team of experts who would collaborate with it in carrying ou¥ the
gtudies.

, ¥r, MOFGE (Peru) szid that he wished to clarify certain basic
principles because a clesr understanding of them wvould averi the risx of
misinterpretation of tke Peruvian reply oa the Report of the Commission of
Enguiry. That Coumission had studled the problem chjectively and had
sssembled much eignificant dzta, Pz thanked the Commission of Enquiry and its
Cralrmen, Mr. Fonda, as well ag the Seeratariat, for their velumble work.

There were two fundemeniel cusstiens i3 Lhe cocs problen. The
tires, whleh Lad vecn raised by the Poruvian dzlegecion in the Commission on
Karcotie Drugs in lQh?, related to the study of the chewing of the coca leaf,
The second, wvhich lad been raised Uy the Comission, relatzd to the pessibility

£ limiting the cultivation of the coca leaf. The Peruvign Goverument still
fel? that production of the coeag leaf should not be limited until scientific
experiment had shown wheatkhesr the habit of chewing the coea leal was harmful or
not.

Nelther he nor his Gevernzent had gliated that coca was necessary for
scclinatization to the Amrd2s, The Peruvian positvioz was that, as there were
many conflieting views as o the effect cf chewing the coca leaf no hesaty or
ill-founded dacicns ghould Le reached. To prezote the atuly of tae probdlem,
the Peruviasn Govzrnment had esstellished the Tastlbube of High Andean Diclogy:;
that wigue body was engzegad in resesrch on the peoples who had become
soelimatized to bigh altitudes and on the influenmce of altitude on occupstional
digeanes and others pegled 30 the chewing cf the coca leaf,

The studies coicerncd peopleé who had lived between 10,000 and
17,000 feet above sea-lovel for many ceuturies. As a polnt of interest, he

/mentioned



V/"N {/SR.l?SAAOV,

inre 12

rentioned thet pilots from the Andes freqpenxly flew 2t altitudes of
1E,000-£0,C00 feet sbova sea-level without oxygen masks. As the Inelatule
Gevelcred, it became obvious that rhacrmucolegical studies of the coca leaf
must b made, He refarred 4o an article he had written stating that

"... IS mey be concluded that the coca-leaf chewing habit does net cause

a cilnically esteblizhed disesse, and does not present the characterictics
commen to drug acdiction, I¥ is, Wever, possible to suppose that 1% acts
as & pbsrmacological e.gen+ m‘bensifying the humoral reactions which raise
the lavel of individual performance at great altitudes. It is this last.
working hypothesis which is now under study by the Iastitute of High
Andean Biology.” , ; .

The Ualted Hations had show interest in the problem, UNESCO had
com"enefi & conference on alt iduc‘,e ‘biomgy at Interlaken, Switzerland, in
1648 and a symposium on high sllitude biolegy at Lima in 1949. At those.
conferences cerisain perlimiszy studies én the coca leaf and cocaine had
'beén' nmade, ; ; ,

Ti was at thet Lime thed the Foruvian Government had asked the
Commission on Narcotic Drugs to stuly vhether or nc%; the chewing of the |

ora leaf was harmvul, the feetors such as r_.limatv anl altitude which led
to the habit, ius secial and eccnomic consequences and, lesily, measures to
be adopted if evidence prevéd the halit {o Ye hermful.

Tae Peruvian Governmand belxeved “cha'fa mants conduct in the Andes
was elescly linked to his bio-geographile surroundirgs. The man of the Andei;
shoewed eertain physielogical ss well as phaimecelogical deviations.

That was why the question ¢f high altitude bielogy had attracted the
attention »7 scientists oll over the world, Fxperts weve constantly visiting
the leborastory at Morococha, located at en altitude of 15,000 feet above ,
sea-level, and the Institute haf just coneluded an agrecment witha United Stetec |
seientific organizetion io studly the process of acclingbization of the

tigsues i‘rom the c¢hoasical end normnelogical viewpol nt and the davelopment

of ca.z:.cez' at great altitudes.

Peru had also studied its indigenous population Trom the .;ociologlca.l
viewpoint. The greater number of the indigenous population lived in the High
Andes, the chief coca-consuning acntres, As eminent gn suthority as Prefessor.
Bowlen, FPresident of Joans Hopkins University, eonsidered it ‘necessary to study

/the special

g,



E/CN.T/8R.175,7ev, 1.
Pagz 13

tre special auatomical and eociological cheracteristics and the metabollsm of
men living st higk altitudee in order fully to understand humen behavioun, It
wag urderiatle thet men living at high altitudes would differ in many important

vs from wen vho lived at sea lavel. Thelr special problems, their function
in the aational economy, their paychology, their migretions were all points
cvorthy of seicutific experiment and anelyals.,

In ovder to approech tle proculem properly, kowever, the anthropological
rolationships between men livirg at high altituvdes and those at sea level must
be established. Parurien universities were working on tae probicm and had
alrealy sssembled ccusiderable data. Cornell Uriversity was carrying ocut
further experimeﬁts- in an undeveloped region of Peru at an altitude betwecn
10,000 - 12,000 feet sbove ses lavel.

An agrzemant had Just Lesn coneluded between Cornell University and
the Peruvian Governmen’, rerreezntzd by ihe Peruvian Indigensus Instituts,
to carry out anthropclogical s udies ia the Vicos altiplanc regicn, The coca
problem vas a focal pcint in that experimaat,  Prolfessor Holrberg of the '
University of Cornell hed :ceently informad him that the chewring of the coca
1zaf 4id not cause addictlion for furling an experinent voluuteers had given up
the hedit for a week. That bed occurred et en altitude of 10,000 feet above
sea level, but science ciill did not know what would happen if the pame
experiment were repeated at very higk aititudses when a persoa was sngeged in

taxing work in the mines.

The CHAIRMAN invited the Peruvian repreeentative to continue his

siatement at tre next mestirng.

e gsgtarg rese at 1,10 pom.

LR e &

R
L5 a.m,





